Subject: RE: New project: Bluetooth CF Card(FCC ID:QZIMBH2BTO01)
Date: Fri, 11 Apr 2003 10:43:20 +0900
From: kumagaik@a-pex.co.jp
To: dward@americantch.com
CC: kanako@a-pex.co.jp, dennis@yosemite.net

Dear Dennis,

Thank you very much for your speedy response to our submission.
Statements below are reply to your comments. Please confirm.

Reply to your comment No.1l:

As you stated on your email, professional installation is inappropriate for
this device. Also Antenna Connector of this device is not a standard one.
We made mistake on the report. So please find attached '"Revised Test
Report[23FE0027-YK] .pdf"". About Antenna Type, please find ""MBH2BTO1l
Components.pdf' and "MBH2BTO1 BOM.pdf"

Reply to your comment No.2:
Antenna is placed on circuit board of module. Please refer to submitted
photo and block diagram.

I appreciate for your issuance of grant soon. Please let us know if you
have any other remarks.

Best Regards,

Keijiro Kumagai

A-Pex International Co.Ltd.
4383-326 Asama-cho Ise-shi
Mie-ken 516-0021 JAPAN

TEL +81-596-24-8116

FAX +81-596-24-8124

E-mail: kumagaik@a-pex.co.jp
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————— Original Message-----

From: kumagaik@a-pex.co.jp [mailto:kumagaik@a-pex.co.jp]
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2003 12:11 AM

To: dward@americantcb.com; dennis@yosemite.net

Cc: kanako@a-pex.co.-jp

Subject: New project: Bluetooth CF Card(FCC ID:QZIMBH2BTO1)

Dear Dennis,

Today 1 submitted application documents of FUJITSU MEDIA DEVICES LIMITED,
Bluetooth CF Card(FCC ID: QZIMBH2BT01). Please verify and let us know if
there is any problem.

Also please provide us invoice for this project.

I appreciate for your cooperation.
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

>

> - 4-9-03 QZIMBH2BTO1_ATCB Comments.pdf

(See attached file: Revised Test Report[23FE0027-YK].pdfF)(See attached
file: MBH2BTOlComponents.pdf)(See attached file: MBH2BTO1BOM.pdT)

Name: Revised Test Report[23FE0027-Y K].pdf
Revised Test Report[23FEQ027-Y K].pdf Type: Acrobat (application/pdf)
Encoding: base64

Name: MBH2BT01Components.pdf
MBH2BTO01Components.pdf  Type: Acrobat (application/pdf)
Encoding: base64

Name: MBH2BTO01BOM .paf
MBH2BTO1BOM .pdf Type: Acrobat (application/pdf)
Encoding: base64




